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FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 1, 2009

TO: Honorable Garnet Coleman, Chair, House Committee on County Affairs 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3734 by Coleman (Relating to the imposition by an emergency services district of an 
impact fee on new development to be used for capital improvements and equipment.), As 
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would add Subchapter I to Chapter 775, Health and Safety Code, to authorize an emergency 
services district to impose and collect an impact fee against a new development of property in the 
district on the terms and in the manner provided for imposition and collection of an impact fee by a 
political subdivision under Chapter 395, Local Government Code.

The bill would take effect immediately if it were to receive the required two-thirds vote in each house; 
otherwise, it would take effect September 1, 2009.

Chapter 395, Local Government Code, establishes provisions, requirements, and procedures for 
imposing an impact fee to finance capital improvements required by new development.

Emergency service districts would experience a revenue gain if they choose to impose and collect an 
impact fee. The revenue gain would depend on the amount of fee set (based on the formula provided 
in Chapter 395, Local Government Code) and the number of new developments.
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